From: egomez@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Jessica.Feliciano@illinois.gov; Kimberly.Murphy@Illinois.gov

Subject: RE: Deerfield Road over Old Skokie Rd and US 41

Attachments: image016.png; image017.png; image018.png; image019.png; image020.png;

image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Thank you both. 1am well. Was not at parade on the 4.

Have a good day.

Emmanuel Gomez, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Highland Park

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.026.1145 Direct
847.432.0807 Main
847.432.9907 Fax
egonez@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

6000

From: Feliciano, Jessica A <Jessica.Feliciano®@illinois.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 11:12 AM

To: Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>; Murphy, Kimberly K. <Kimberly.Murphy@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Deerfield Road over Old Skokie Rd and US 41

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Manny,

| echo Kimberly’s remarks below and hope this email finds you and your family well. This improvement is
included in the Department’s FY 2022-2027 Proposed Highway Improvement Program. Current engineering
efforts are targeted to enable a contract letting in the middle years of the multi-year program contingent upon
plan readiness and funding availability through future annual legislative appropriations.

Thank you,

Jessica Feliciano, P.E.



Project Manager

IDOT Bureau of Programming
201 West Center Court
Schaumburg, IL 60196

Phone (847) 705-4087
jessica.feliciano@illinois.gov

From: Murphy, Kimberly K. <Kimberly. Murphy@Iilinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Feliciano, Jessica A <Jessica.Feliciano@illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: Deerfield Road over Old Skokie Rd and US 41

Hi Manny-
I thought of you as the tragedy was unfolding in Highland Park. I hope you and your family are well and safe.

We should be requesting DA for Deerfield this month. Jessica can you provide an update on where it is in the program?

Kimberly

From: Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Murphy, Kimberly K. <Kimberly.Murphy@illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Deerfield Road over Old Skokie Rd and US 41

Hi Kimberly.
Hope you are well.

Do you have an updated schedule for completion of Phase | and a schedule for Phase I and Construction for the
Deerfield Road over Old Skokie and US 41 Project?

Thank you.

Emmanuel Gomez, P.E.
City Engineer

' City of Highland Park

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park. Ilincis 60035

847.926.1145 Direcl
847.432.0807 Main

847.432.9907 Fax



egomezi@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com
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From: Murphy, Kimberly K. <Kimberly.Murphy@!llinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 1:58 PM

To: Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Automatic reply: Deerfield Road over Old Skokie Rd and US 41

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I will be out of the office until March 3. If you need assistance please contact the project manager directly.

Kimberly K. Murphy, P.E.

Consultant Studies Unit Head

Illinois Department of Transportation
Bureau of Programming

201 W. Center Court Schaumburg, IL 60196
847-705-4791

Kimberly Murphy@illinois.gov

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachmenis. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Thomas, Kali (USAILN) <Kali.Thomas@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:02 PM

Cc: Thomas, Kali (USAILN)

Subject: NO COST DHS Active Shooter Response Course

Attachments: Student Registration Letter for Class 218-28851.pdf; Student Registration Letter for

Class 219-28852.pdf; PER-340.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Greetings,

The Winnebago County Sheriff has arranged for a no-cost Active Threat Integrated Response Course August 16-18. There
is also a 4" day add-on for a “train the trainer” option for this course. Their first delivery of the course was so popular
they decided to coordinate a second delivery. However, DHS requires a certain number of attendees and a certain ratio
of LE v fire/ems to run the course. They need to fill an additional 7 law enforcement spots and 2 fire/ems spots BY
JULY 14 to keep the course from being cancelled. NDIL agencies... can we help out Winnebago County and take
advantage of a great training opportunity so we can keep it coming back to the District!?

Click on the attachments for registration instructions. If you have questions regarding this course after viewing the
attached information, reach out to:

Roy Bethge

Chief of Police

Cherry Valley Police Department
806 E. State Street

Cherry Valley, IL61016

(815) 332-3432
RBethge@cherryvalley.org

Kali Thomas

Law Enforcement Coordinator
United States Attorneys Office
Northern District of Illinois
219 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, IL 60604

Desk: 312-353-5489

Cell: -

Email: kali.thomas@usdoj.gov




LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY

ICBRT NCBRT Online Registration

=

Class Information

PER-340 Active Threat Integrated Response Course {ATIRC)
Cherry Valley, IL

Tuesday, August16, 2022 - Thursday, August 18, 2022, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM CDT
FEMA SID

A FEMA SID number is required for registration. You can look up your FEMA SID, or register for a new one, at the
following site: https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid.

Register

Register online at: https://train.ncbrt.lsu.edu/Student/Register?ClassiD=28851

Class ID—
Class Access Code-

Confirmation Email

Once your registration is complete, you will receive an email confirmation. This email will contain your FEMA
SID and registration Confirmation Number.Make sure to have this information available to you in class! You
will need this to complete the online post-test and class evaluation.

Pre-Test

As soon as you complete registration, you will see a link "Begin Class Pre-Test". Click on this link to access the
class pre-test. A completed pre-test is required in order to later take the post-test and receive class credit.

In Class

The online registration site is mobile friendly and can be used by any phone, tablet, or computer with internet
access. At the end of training, a post-test and class evaluation will be conducted. Bring a device to class that can
access the online registration site, so you may complete your post-test and evaluation online. Your post-test will
be graded immediately, and you will be able to review the answers. As soon as the post-test is passed and the
class evaluation is completed, your Class Information page will update to include a link for your certificate. The
certificate may be downloaded as a PDF to your device, or sent as a PDF to your email.

Assistance

If you need assistance with the online registration site, please contact the NCBRT Help Desk at
help@ncbrt.lsu.edu.
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NCBRT Online Registration

Class Information

PER-340-1 Active Threat Integrated Response Course (ATIRC-TTT)
Cherry Valley, IL

Friday, August 19, 2022 - Friday, August 19, 2022, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM CDT
FEMA SID

A FEMA SID number is required for registration. You can look up your FEMA SID, or register for a new one, at the
following site: https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid.

Register

Register online at: https://train.ncbrt.isu.edu/Student/Register?ClassiD=28852
Class Doy
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




LSL} NCBRY ! ACE

o Active Threat Integrated Response Course

g (PER-340)

E This course is designed to improve integration between law enforcement, fire, and emergency

S . . . . :

= medical services (EMS) in active shooter events. The course provides law enforcement officers
- with key medical skills based on tactical emergency casualty care (TECC) guidelines that can
4 be used at the point of injury (POI) to increase survivability of victims. The course also provides

a model framework for law enforcement, fire, and EMS to integrate responses during an

active shooter event through the rescue task force concept using the Active Shooter Incident
Management Checklist.

Professional Disciplines: Law Enforcement, Fire Service, Emergency Medical Services

The target audience for the Direct Delivery version of this course includes:
* Police officers
* Fire personnel (fire fighters)

» EMS personnel working or volunteering for local, state, and tribal jurisdictions throughout the
United States and U.S. territories

The course is designed to accommodate 25 law enforcement officers and
15 fire or EMS providers.

30 | Page info@ncbrtisueduy wwwncbrtisuedu LSLIINCBRT|ACE



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:02 PM

To: rcamacho@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: One more translation

Attachments: image003.gif, image004.png; image005.png; image008.png; image009.png;

image010.png; image011.png; image001.png

Ah and onc more thing omg — thank you SO much:

The City grieves the loss of seven victims of this tragic shooting. Our hearts are broken for their loved ones,
and we extend our deepest condolences to their family and friends.

May their memories forever be a blessing.
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhipil.com

cityhpil.com

600

From: Camacho, Ruby <rcamacho@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:28 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: One more translation

Hi Amanda,
You are very welcome! Below is the translation.

El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00 PM, |a Ciudad de Highland Park organizara una vigilia en el Ayuntamiento {1707 St.
Johns Avenue) para que la comunidad se retina y honre la memoria de las victimas del 4 de Julio. Tendremos mas
informacion cuando esté disponible.

Ruby M. Camacho
Executive Assistant



{{i% City of Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1854
847.432.0064 fax

reamacho@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittols received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:

htips://www.cityhpil.com/government/city_departments/community _development/building/index.php

From: Civitello, Amanda

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 9:59 AM

To: Camacho, Ruby <rcamacho®@citvhpil.com>
Subject: One more translation

Hi Ruby,
Thank you so much for all your help vesterday! Could you do me a big favor and please translate the below? Thanks!

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM City of Highland Park will host a vigil at City Hall (1707 St. Johns
Ave.) for the community to gather together and honor the memory of the victims. More information
will be shared when available.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

Lf Lwdin




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Friday, July 8, 2022 12:04 PM
gjason@cityhpil.com

Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Just waiting on translation for the last bit - thanks!
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Community Vigil July 13

{il
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
City of Highland Park will host a vigil PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for organizara una vigilia en el
the community to gather together Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns
and honor the memory of the Avenue) para que la comunidad se
victims. reuna y honre la memoria de las

victimas del 4 de Julio.

In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven victims of this tragic shooting. Our hearts
are broken for their loved ones, and we extend our deepest condolences to
their family and friends:

Katherine Goldstein (64) of Highland Park
Irina McCarthy (35) of Highland Park
Kevin McCarthy (37) of Highland Park
Jacquelyn Sundheim (63) of Highland Park




Stephen Straus (88) of Highland Park
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza (78) of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo (69) of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a blessing.

Share

Share

Share

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL. 60035

Unsubscribe acivitello@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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Try emaii marketing for free today!

THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY.

This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have
received the message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message. Constant Contact takes
reports of abuse very seriously. If you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to
abuse@constantcontact.com.




From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:04 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Just waiting on translation for the last bit - thanks!
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Community Vigil July 13

]

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM
City of Highland Park will host a vigil
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for
the community to gather together
and honor the memory of the
victims.

In Memoriam

El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00
PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park
organizara una vigilia en el
Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns
Avenue) para que la comunidad se
reuna y honre la memoria de las
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

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Jehns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe acivitello@cityhpil.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!

THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY.
This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have
received the message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message Constant Contact takes

reports of abuse very seriously. If you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to
abuse@constantcontact.com.




From:

Great Lakes Division of the IAFC <wi_admin@dailydispatch.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:06 PM
To: Larry Amidei
Subject: Wisconsin Daily Dispatch - Friday, July 08, 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
13
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Remembrance ceremony to be held in Sun Prairie for 2018 gas éxplosion first responders o

Sun Prairie Fire & Rescue Company will be holding a remembrance ceremony on July 10 to
honor those who responded to a gas leak and explosion in the city in 2018. The ceremony
will be in honor of the life of Captain Cory Barr and other public safety personnel who
responded to the natural gas incident, according to Sun Prairie Fire & Rescue. Back in July
of 2018, there was a gas explosion which leveled a building and sent multipie firefighters to
the hospital. Since then, Captain Barr has been honored in a number of ways, including a
statue, murals and renaming the Sun Prairie post office, among many other things.

WMTV NBC 15 MADISON

Four without a home, one dog dead in Brown County fire o

The Green Bay Metro Fire Department has given an update on the fire that took place on
the 2800 Block of Conesta Drive in the Village of Bellevue. According to Lieutenant Shauna
Walesh, a little after 11:15 a.m., the Green Bay Metro Fire Department received a call for a
structure fire with smoke from the attic area. After arriving, firefighters confirmed the smoke
coming from the attic. Crews were able to knock the fire down quickly. Although no injuries
to any humans in the fire, Walesh confirms that one dog at the residence has died. All four
occupants of the home will not be able to return. The cause of the fire is not yet determined
and fire marshals are on the scene investigating.

WFRV-TV CBS 5 GREEN BAY

Dry season brings higher fire risk over a majority of central Wisconsino

Although a majority of central Wisconsin has seen quite a bit of rainfall over the past week,
much of the area is still seeing a high fire risk due to the dry climate. When land and
vegetation become dry, fire and heat can spread much more quickly, causing fires to burn
out of control. Jerry Minor, the Pittsville Fire Chief, says wildfires are the most common type
of fire they respond to during the dry season. "Wild land fires, when it gets extremely dry we
see wild land fires," said Minor, "The other thing that we have no control over are summer

1



i ‘Smokmg btamed for Janesvrlie fire that |n_|ured 1 u

; A ﬂre at a home m Janesvme forced three people to evacuate The Clty of Janesvme Flre -

: ‘f'where they mmednatety spotted a couch that was on fire. Engme 812 reportedly saw heavy" L
_ fire. Nineteen fi irefighters got. the fire under control qunckly managing to keep it containedto
_the first floor. However, smoke and heat damage was spotted throughout the home. Ofthe
~three adults inside, one was taken to a local hospital with bum injuries. ‘Another went to be
- _evaluated. No ﬁreﬁghters were hurt. durmg the fire. Its origin appears to be unintentional, .
o accordmg to Janesvxtle Flre Department There is no estlmate on property damage costs at

. ;storrns hghtmng strikes. A hghtmng strske to a barn |s devastatmg almost xmmedsatety
‘WAOWTVABCQWAUSAU o G e v

PREVIOUS STATE NEWS n*ﬂ

$7i873.

. WIvGTY ABCICW 13 TOLEDO | e
;'jﬁ, f::‘Related Photos Boats Burn in Ohto Flre e k

il :Two boats compiete!y destroyed‘ ‘eight others damaged in Ohlo f ire 0 :

~ The US Coast Guard's Toledo Marine Safety Unit responded to a massive f re at the Son -
_ Rise Marina in Sandusky on Thursday. According to the Coast Guard's Great Lakes division,
- they responded o a pollution threat caused by the fire. Officials said multiple boats wentup
. inflames. The Coast Guard said it is working with port partners to mitigate environmental

G f‘lmpacts and to oversee the remova! of the boats Its unclear what sparked the f re '

Reports of bomb threats to campuses across U S lnclude Kansas schools o

A report of a bomb threat Thursday afternoon at Dodge Clty Commumty College is the Iatest -
~ among similar threats made to campuses across the U.S., investigators confirmed. Onthe
all reporting a ‘bomb in the Arts classroom at Dodge Clty Commumty College, no suspucrous L

~ device was located. The Dodge City Police Department said the call said the bomb was

- located at the back of a classroom and that it would detonate in a little more than one hour. o

~ "Police Fire and EMS responded and coordinated with’ campus security to evacuate thearea
~and sweep the stated location," the Dodge City PD said. This followed college admmrstrat;on f
~ and security requestlng the area be swept by a pohce K-9 spemahzed in: detectmg e '
2 ﬁexp!oswes : maien e : :

}’;f,KWCH DT cBS 12 HUTCHINSON

Flrefrghters who saved the hlstonc Whlskey Row are bemg celebrated 'Kentucky styte |

~ VIDEO: What better way to say 'thank you' than with a bottle of bourbon? That's what O!d
_ Forester is doing to commemorate the Firefighters who saved Whiskey Row seven vears



ago. The historic block in Downtown Louisville caught fire on July 7, 2015, and was nearly
destroyed. Firefighters managed to safely put out the fire while also preserving the historic
facade. As Louisville Fire Chief Gregory Frederick remembers, it was not an easy task. "It
was a huge challenge for us," Frederick said. "Not to mention that it was such a large area, it
was almost like having two separate fires. One on Washington Street, and one on Main
Street." It took several hours for the firefighter to extinguish the blaze. Nearby business the
Troll Pub went without damage. "We were extremely lucky," operating partner Ben Barker

said. _
WLKY-TV CBS 32 LOUISVILLE

4 types of robots currently used to aid first responders o

First responders must handle various disaster response situations, ranging from simple fire
extinguishing drills or minor accidents to huge disasters such as terrorist attacks. While the
job of all first responders, including firefighters, police and medics, is to prepare for often
dangerous scenarios, there is always a risk of the first responders getting into the same
trouble as those they attempt to rescue every day. This is where the robots come into play.
The number of catastrophic global disasters continues to increase. Whenever it comes to
emergency aid, it logically follows that more assistance is preferable to less. Fire Detectors.
Fire is very dangerous and can cause a building to collapse within minutes if not attended to.
Unfortunately, firefighters may not always be able to realize fires that have spread up to the

ceiling or inside the walls.
WE ARE THE MIGHTY

Florida firefighter paddies 80 open ocean miles for cystic fibrosis researcho

PHOTOS: At 25 years old, Destin firefighter and EMT Holly Heidenreich loves the extreme
life. Most recently paddling 80 miles from Bimini, Bahamas to mainland Florida with her bare
hands. With her teammate, Megan Scully from Lake Worth, Fla., the women made up the
only prone board paddling team for the 2022 Crossing For Cystic Fibrosis challenge. The
pair completed the 80 miles in 15 hours, 38 minutes and 41 seconds. Prone paddling is
different than paddleboard or kayaking. Heidenreich said the paddler is on their stomach or
knees using only their arms to propel them forward. "l went on my knees and it's definitely
faster, but it will wear yourself out a bit more," said Heidenreich. "l laid on my stomach for
most of it just hoping for the best and kept going”

WKRG-TV CBS 5 MOBILE
PREVIOUS NATIONAL NEWS [
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Hiring Now: Retired Fire Utilizing all modes of learning. Rover Alerting Software

Officers.

if you are a retired firefighter and
would like to continue serving
your local citizens with a
National Safety Services
company, we would like to mest
you! Stay heavily involved with

Delivering full compliant Fire
Service courses that meet all
NFPA standards employing
Virtual On-line or Classroom
Delivery platforms. Mason
County Fire District 6 Pro Board
Certification and/or IFSAC Third

Provides Instant Notifications
and Response Tracking

Know exactly who is responding
in real time. Get turn by turn
directions to the incident and
see all apparatus, hazards, and
hydrants on the Raver map for



your local Fire Departments and Party Testing is provided. Learn total situational awareness.
Fire Department Charities. Part- more at fowlerfire com _earn Mare

Time, Flex-Time, and Great Pay.

Join us and continue serving

your community.

www.FireFighterJobs.org

SPONSOR THE DAILY DISPATCH [

El ety

L-O-D-D Tennessee 0 - Roger Elliott Estes, Lieutenant, South Claiborne Volunteer Fire Department, New Tazewell,
TN :

RFP For Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus Systems (SCBA) 0 - Bids Due By 5prh, July 15, 2022

NFPA announces "Fire Won't Wait. Plan Your Escape” as theme for Fire Prevention Weekn - October 9-15,
2022

First Responder Weliness 0 - Education & Training
COVID-19 vaccination and testing mandates for EMS agenciesn

Fire Camp Reimbursementsd - IAFC's Volunteer Workforce Solutions offering $5,000 reimbursements to 20 fire
departments

Staffing for Adequate Fire & Emergency Response Grants 0 - Check for Awards

Assistance to Firefighters Grant Awards 0 - Check for Awards

The Daily Dispatch Is Now On Facebookn Find us on Facebook - www.facebook.com/dailydispatch
POST ANNOUNCEMENTS | MORE ANNOUNCEMENTS

FireRescue GPO is now part of Sourcewell: 0 - The FireRescue GPO cooperative purchasing program has become
part of Sourcewell, the largest government-based cooperative in North America.

Sourcewell offers over 450 competitively awarded contracts 0 - Sourcewell contracts are created through a
government solicitation process designed to satisfy your procurement requirements and are currently used by over
50,000 agencies across the United States and Canada.

Deccan - Featured Supplier o - Turnkey software solutions and services for public safety strategic and real-time -
deployment planning and analysis.

Acadis - Featured Suppliero - Training management systems for federal, state and local public safety training
organizations across the United States.

Vaisala - Featured Supplier 0 - Weather and industrial measurement sensors, loggers and other devices.

Genasys - Featured Supplier 0 - Geo-targeted alerts, notifications, instructions and information before, during and
after public safety threats and critical business events.



Hg . o ALL FEATURED SUPPLIERS

' ‘WA

: ']VDeputy State Fire Marshal b= Oregon Oﬂr ice of State Flre Marshal Open Untll Fll!ed (Multcple Posmons &
‘Locatlons) ' &

Smgle-RoIe Paramed;c o

. Flre Chlefl:l Grays Harbor Flre Dlstnct 2 Aberdeen WA :

‘ Flre Program Tralnmg Specrallsts o- Oregon Department of Publlc Safety Standards & Tralmng Salem OR

it §,(closes Jul 14, 2022)

,Latera! Fireﬁghtersl Paramedlcs (preferred) & EMTs o- Northern Lakes Flre Dlstrlct Hayden 1D (closes Jul 15
2022) o e g

D p y Chlef ‘yFlre Marshalu Alrway Helghts Flre Department Alrway Helghts WA (closes Jut 15, 2022) ‘ s

S Flyre Chlefu = Oshtemo Frre and Rescue Oshtemo Townshlp, Ml (closes Jul 15, 2022)

: ;‘Flre Chlefu Clty ofAemosa Alamcsa CO (closes Jul 25 2022) :

~ I:Accountmg Spec:ahst o= Frederlck-F lrestone Flre Dlstnct Fredenck CO (closes Aug 02 2022)

i ! Flret“ ghter Paramedlcs - Mld-Columbla Flre & Rescue The Dalle OR (closes Aug 08 2022)

‘ Entry Level & Lateral FlreﬁghterIParamedlcu = Redmond Flre & Rescue Redmond OR (closes Aug 12, 2022)

POST JOBD MORE'JOBQH” |

- 2011 Rosebauer Rescue w/ nght and AlI'EI $197 000 OBO Crestwood MO

POST EQUIPMENTU MORE EQUIPMENTU ’

AR iy ot o
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_Fire Officer | u”'—fCIa’lI'am County Fire District 2 - Port Angeles, WA - July 15-24, 2022



2022 Frre’r‘ ghter Challengeu - Indrvsdual or Relay Team of3-5 members’ Grand" F”aoid"s' Ml

umy*z'g-sr 2022 1

: Frre Servrce lnspector 1 g- Fowler Flre Educatlon & Certifi catron Onlme Dehvery September 6 9 2022

¢ 'Hazmat AwarenessIOperatrons 0- Fowler Frre Eduoahon and Cemﬁoatlon ~Onl1ne: September 10-24 2022

. an'e lnspectorl Boot Camp Vrrtual Class o Washmgton State Assocratlon of Frre Marshals Onlme September 12-~
52022 , o

: f : ”NFPA Fire and Emergency Servrces lnstructor 1 o- Fowler Frre Educatron & Certrf ca’uon Onlme Delrvery -
i September 12-15, 2022 f S s G : Lo e

. Fire Servrce lnstructor 1 |3 Fowler Flre Eduoatlon and Cemf catron ‘ Onlme September 12-15 2022

“Hazmat Awarenesleperatron 0- Fowler Frre Educatron & Certrf catron Onlme Delrvery September 16—18 2022

' v~'V|sron 2022 - FirstNet Users Summ)t a- Publlo Safety Broadband Technology Assocxatron Las Vegas NV (e -
September19-22 2022 e . : e

E' I':,,'Frre Officer Il o- Fowler Frre Educatron and Certrf oatlon Onlme September 19-23 2022

LU Frrst Responder Wellness n ln’{roductron to Ba3|c Peer Support Tramrng Weblnar September 22 2022

'Frre Servrce lnspector 1 o- Fowler Flre Educatlon and Certlf catron Onlxne September 26 30 2022

. “Frrefighter 2 o- Fowler Frre Educatron and Certrﬂcatlon . Online - October1 15 2{)22

Frre Offlcer I o= Fowler Flre Educatlon and Certlﬁcatlon - Onlme = Oetober 3—7 2022

Frre Servrce lns’tructor ll o - Fowler Frre Eduoatlon and Certrﬁcatron Onlrne OCtober 3—7 2022

lncldent Safety Off' cern - Bend Fire & Resoue Bend OR October7 9, 2022

e Flre Servrce lnstructor 1 u Spokane Valley Frre Department Onlme Dellvery October 10—13 2022

L Flre Servrce Ens or 1 o- Spokane Valley Frre Department On Lrne Delrvery Oetober 1&14 2022

‘Amerroan Flre Spnnkler Assocratron 41 Conventron u = Reglster Now' Las Vegas NV - October 16 19 2022

‘Frre Inspectcr i Boot Camp Virtual Class u Washmgton State Assocra’oon of Frre Marshals Onlme November 14 '
17 2022 o :

' ,Frre Officer 40 - Hosted by Duvall Flre ng County Flre Dlstnct 45 WA Duval WA November 14~21 2022
NFPA Flre Ofﬂcer ll n = Fowler Frre Educa’tion & Certlf catlon Onlrne Delrvery November 14-18 2022
Frre Offroer I o- Fowler Fire Educatlon and Certiﬁcatron Onlrne November 28- December 2, 2022

 Fire Officer 11 - Fowler Fire Education and Certification - Online - December 5-9, 2022
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: Natlonal Flre Academy o- Tramlng & Professmnal Deve!opment

: Umted States Frre Admimstratxon n Workmg for a ﬁre—safe Amenca ‘

- WFCA's Econom;c Ouﬂooku 2 Now Streammg on our Homepage .

' AP Tnton o -flnnovatwe Solutvons for Pub!lc Safety .

'  ; 'Aﬂ Thmgs Fu'stNet com a - lnformetxon about NattonW;de Publlc Safety Broadband Network

t ,Everyone Goes Homen - Fnreﬂghter Ltfe Safety lmtnat!ves program
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From: Costco Wholesale <Costco@online.costco.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:06 PM

To: CICASIANO@CITYHPIL.COM

Subject: 4th of July Deals End TODAY! Appliances, TVs, Furniture and More!
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View in browser

While Supplies Last

Ends Today, 7/8/22!

While Supplies Last | Shop Now
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While Supplies Last | Shop Now
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Valid 6/27/22 - 7/10/22 | While Supplies Last | Shop Now



LG 30 cu. ft. Wi-Fi Enabled

InstaView Door-in-Door

Refrigerator with Craft Ice

Kenmore Elite 29.5 cu. fi. 4-
Door French Door Refrigerator
with internal Cameras and

Samsung 5.0 cu. ft. Top Load
Washer with Super Speed and
7.4 cu. ft. Dryer with Steam

Maker Smart Bin Sanitize+, Electric or Gas
$1,000 OFF $1,200 OFF $750 OFF
x| BRI P T [x] B x| s

Sealy Response Premium
Ridge Crest 14" Mattress,
Firm or Plush

$150 - $210 OFF

Sleep Science 13" iFlip
Napa Memory Foam and
Latex Mattress with
Adjustabie Power Base

$400 - $600 OFF

GhostBed Hybrid 12"
Medium Mattress

Starting at $999.99
Delivered

Simmons 8" Medium Gel
Memory Foam Mattress

Starting at $219.99
Delivered
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Ends Today, 7/8/22!

MacBook Pro 13.3" with
Apple M1 Chip, 8-Core
CPU, 8-Core GPU, 8GB
Memory and 512GB SSD

$200 OFF

Ends Today, 7/8/22!

MacBook Pro 16" with
Apple M1 Pro Chip, 10-
Core CPU, 168-Core GPU
and 1TB SSD

$2Q0 OFF

Ends Today, 7/8/22!

iMac 24" with Retina 4.5K
Display, Apple M1 Chip,
8-Core CPU, 8-Core
GPU, 8GB Memory and
512GB SSD

$150 OFF

Ends Today, 7/8/22!

iMac 21.5" with Intel Core
i5 Processor, 8GB
Memory and 256GB SSD

$250 OFF
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LG 77" Class - C1 Series
-4K UHD OLED TV
$2,399.99 Delivered

Alistate 3-Year Protection Plan
Bundle Included for 5 years of
total coverage™.

Ends Today, 7/6/22!

Whirlpool 27 cu. ft.
French Door Refrigerator
with Tap Touch Controls

$270 OFF
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Ends Today, 7/8/22!

SunVilla Palafox 7-Piece
Deep Seating Set
$2,199.99 Delivered
After $500 OFF

Ends Today, 7/8/221
SunVilla Indigo 7-Piece
Woven Fire Dining Set

$1,499.99 Delivered
After $500 OFF
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‘Angeline Leather Power
Reclining Sectional

$1,999.99 Delivered
After $500 OFF

Renaissance Leather
Power Reclining Sofa
with Drop Down Table

$999.99 Delivered
After $500 OFF

Williamton Leather Power
Sofa or Loveseat

$500 OFF

La-Z-Boy Managers Chair

$149.99 Delivered
After $80 OFF
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Ends Today, 7/8/221

Camp Chef Ouidoor
Deluxe Oven
$199.99 Delivered
After $50 OFF

Phantom Swirl Electric
Bike
$1,999.99 Delivered

Ends Today, 7/8/221 Ends Today, 7/8/22!

Kyota Kokoro M888 4D Shark Air Purifier 4 with
Zero Gravity Massage True HEPA Filter
Chair $50 OFF

$4,499.99 Delivered
After $1,500 OFF
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Ends Today, 7/8/22!

10" x 13' Wood-Look
Seasons Sentry
Cantilever Umbrella

$649.99 Delivered
After $200 OFF

Ends Today, 7/8/221

Sienna Oval Daybed

$1,199.99 Delivered
After $300 OFF

Ends Today, 7/8/221

Cannon 19.09 cu. ft.
Safe, 30 Minute Fireproof
Protection

$649.99 Delivered
Ater $250 OFF
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Greenworks 80V Mower with Two
4Ah Batteries and Rapid Charger
$529.99 Delivered

After $100 OFF

Greenworks 80V 16" Front Mount
Line Trimmer with 4Ah Battery and
Charger

$239.99 Delivered

After $60 OFF

VOLT Landscape Lighting
9-Piece Path and Area
Light Brass LED Starter
Kit

$499.99 Delivered

After $100 OFF

=F
:

g

Greenworks 80V Jet
Blower with Two 2Ah
Batteries

$239.99 Delivered
After $60 OFF
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Ends Today, 7/8/221
Calvin Klein Jeans
Ladies’ Logo Tee

$9.99 Delivered
After $3 OFF

Ends Today, 7/8/22!

Cyn & Luca Ladies’
Swimsuit and Cover Up

$19.99 Delivered
After $15 OFF

Ends Today, 7/8/221
Greg Norman Men's
Cargo Golf Short

$14.99 Delivered
After $4 OFF

Banana Republic Men's
Flat Front Pant

$16.99 Delivered
After $5 OFF
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Ends Today, 7/8/22!

Round Brilliant 0.25 ctw VS2
Clarity, | Color Diamond 14kt
White Gold Hoop Earrings

$399.99 Delivered
After $150 OFF

Bretton Fabric Sofa with

Ends Today, 7/8/22!

Reversible Chaise

$599.99 Delivered
After $200 OFF

Evolution Spas Paradise 56
Jet, 6-Person Spa

$5,999.99 Delivered
After $1,000 OFF
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SunVilla 11' Color
Changing LED Cantilever
Umbrella with Rolling
Base

$699.99 Delivered
After $150 OFF

HP 17.3" Touchscreen
Laptop with 11th Gen
intel Core i7 Processor
and Windows 11

$649.99 After $200 OFF
Plus S&H

Firman 7500W Running /
9400W Peak Tri-Fuel
Generator

$799.99 Delivered
After $200 OFF

Osaki OS-3D Hiro LT
Massage Chair

$2,999.99 Delivered
After $1,600 OFF
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Bissell ProHeat 2X Revolution
Pet Pro Carpet Cleaner

Samsung 5.0 cu. ft. Smart
Washer and 7.5 cu. ft. Electric
Dryer with Steam Sanitize+,

Black Stainless Steel

$60 OFF
$700 OFF
El e [x] SRR

Samsung 58" Class - TU700D
Series - 4K UHD LED LCD TV

$399.99 Delivered
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Titan 2-Pack Expandable
Lunch Box

Samsung 75" Class -
Q80BD Series - 4K UHD

Samsung 28 cu. ft. 3-
Door French-Door

Ring Video Doorbell Pro 2
(2021 Release) and Ring

$29.99 Delivered QLED LCD TV Refrigerator with Stick up Security Cam
After $10 OFF $1,799.99 Delivered CoolSelect Pantry Bundle
Allstate 3-Year Protection Plan $800 - $900 OFF $299.99 Delivered
Bundie Included for 5 years of
total coverage™.
) == e -

While Supplies Last | Shop Now

Save on Household Essentials
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Ends Today, 7/8/22! Listerine UltraClean Coolmint Ends Today, 7/8/22!

SmartSilk Silk Lined Pillow, 2- 1.5 L, 2-Count Samsung Jet 90 Complete

Pack $3.50 OFF Cordless Stick Vacuum

$23 - $25 OFF $100 OFF
Manuka Health UMF 10+  Ready Project 14D 2000 Impossible Plant-Based Godiva Masterpieces
MGO 263+ Honey, 17.6 (200 Serving Emergency  Burger Patties 4 oz, 8- Assortment of Legendary
oz Food Supply) Count Milk Chocolate 14.9 oz, 4-
$23.99 Delivered $99.99 Delivered $3.50 OFF Pack
After $6 OFF After $50 OFF $49.99 Delivered

After $15 OFF
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While Supplies Last | Shop Now
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Ninja Foodi Smart XL 6-
in-1 Indoor Grill with

Ninja Foodi 6-in-1 10
qt XL 2-Basket Air Fryer

Ends Today, 7/8/221
Magic Tree House: 15-

AQ3 Plant-based Omega
3 Facial Serum or

Smart Cook System with DualZone e e
Book Box Set (Books 16-
$40 OFF Technology o x Set (
$40 OFF +8 OFF
%x] Mobninaintaokd iring, otk
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X | T e
e L T s b

? g ey, ok
Pag] s e b b e
H o i ey T arp vy Sk S 4 2 b

Tweak'd Cleansing
Volumizing Scrub, 2-Pack

$39.99 Delivered
After $10 OFF

Tweak'd by Nature
Strengthening or

Volumizing Shampoo and

Conditioner Sets

$19.99 Delivered
After $10 OFF

NIGHT Hyaluronic Acid
Anti-Aging Silk Sheet
Masks, 10-Pack
$19.99 Delivered
After $10 OFF

pura d'or Hair Thinning
Therapy Energizing Scalp
Serum 4.0 oz, 2-Pack

$13.99 Delivered
After $8 OFF
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Owlet Dream Duo,
Includes Additional
Rainbow Socks

Braun Series 9 Shaver
with Clean and Charge
System

Market Street Semi-
Custom Cabinetry

Nano Magic Force Field
Windshield Protection Kit

$29.99 Delivered




$359.99 Delivered

$40 OFF

After $10 OFF
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Nature Made Prenatal
Multi + DHA, 150 Softgels

$19.99 Delivered

Qunol Liquid CoQ10 100
mg, 30.4 oz

$33.99 Delivered

Schiff Digestive
Advantage Probiotic, 120
Gummies

SmartyPants Women's
Formula Multivitamin, 240
Adult Gummies

After $5 OFF After $8 OFF $17.99 Delivered $21.99 Delivered
After $5 OFF After $5 OFF
x| EEREHEEEREEST [x| Enzsmme S [] Eismpaspwe
Terra Kai USDA Organic  Nature's Bounty Ultra Kirkland Signature Korean Honeyed Black

Juce Super Fruit &
Veggie Powder, 12.2 oz

$23.99 Delivered

Strength Probiotic 10, 70
Capsules

$22.99 Delivered

After $6 OFF

CoQ10 300 mg, 100
Softgels

$20.99 Delivered
After $4 OFF

Ginseng, 20 Sticks
$109.99 Delivered
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COSTCO NEXT

Waterproof Performance
Flooring by Golden

COSTCO NEXT

Landscape in a Big Way
with Bower & Branch

COSTCO NEXT

Stylish Lighting & Home
Products

COSTCO NEXT

K-Beauty Products
Brought to You from

Arowana Korea with MOST INC.
(x| EE [x| ZEREmEEe x| BT e e Ix| St e
COSTCO NEXT COSTCO NEXT COSTCO NEXT COSTCO NEXT

Luxury Japanese Herbal
Skincare

Bicycles and Accessories
from Priority Bicycles

Do-it-All Bags with
Baggallini

Innovative Pet Products
by High Tech Pet
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While Supplies Last | Shop Now
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ProForm and NordicTrack
Fitness

Starting at $639.99
Delivered

Ballarini Modena
Cookware

Starting at $59.99
Delivered

Theragun Percussion
Massager

MedMassager Foot or
Body Massager

Starting at $199.99
Delivered

S it adroplom i
iBd ity
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KAVE Spats - Ao hris 1 Krmebod

weloud g

eufy Security
Systems
Starting at $389.99
Delivered

InfiniteAloe Skin Care
Products

Starting at $59.99
Delivered

RAVE Sports - Aqua
Jump and Kneeboard

OHCO Massage Chairs

Starting at $6,999.99
Delivered
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Fontana Pizza Oven and
Accessories

Starting at $169.99 Delivered
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Same-Day Delivery

All groceries including fresh,

frozen and household essentials.

Vitamix Venturist 1200 Blender

$399.99 Delivered
After $100 OFF
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2-Day Delivery

- Non-perishable food and
household essentials.

Installed Sheds by Gorilla

Starting at $4,299.99
Delivered

FAE N

Cold & Frozen Delivery

Select cold and frozen delivered
to your home or small business.
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Not all items are available at all Coétco locations and selection and pricing may vary. Prices in Alaska and Hawaii may be higher
than the advertised ptice. Items shipped fo Alaska or Hawaii will include an additional shipping and handling fee. Refiects the
customer average rating as of 7/8/2022. See Costco.com for the most current information.

Most online instant coupons at costco.com are manufacturer's coupons, which will automatically be applied at checkout. See
specific item page for promotion valid dates. State sales tax may be due on the pre-discounted price of the item when purchased
using an online coupon. These taxes, if any, are in addition to the amount that you are paying for the product.

in the past you provided Costco with your email address [CICASIANO@CITYHPIL.COM] Occasionally, you will receive brief
advertising announcements regarding special items and services. If you no longer want to receive these advertisements, please
click unsubscribe. Please DO NOT CLICK REPLY, as the email will not be read.

To contact us please click here.

Costco Wholesale, Customer Service | P.O. Box 34535 -- Seattle, WA 98124-1535
© 1898-2022 Costco Wholesale Corporation. All rights reserved. Your Privacy Rights Terms and Conditions
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From: Your OZY Daily Dose <admin@ozy.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:08 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Economy: Tears for Ghana, Cheers to Indonesia
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Your World.
Bold & Bright
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The newsletter to fuel — and thrill — your mind. Read for deep dives into the unmissable
ideas and topics shaping our world.

Jul 08, 2022

BUSINESS ROUNDUP

As the world grapples with a war-induced economic downturn, there’s hope emerging from
Indonesia. Meanwhile, Ghana, another pillar of the developing world, is mired in deep financial
prbblems. Doctors in Australia and Europe are juggling the quandary between efficacy and
safety as they choose between two COVID-19 antiviral pills. And rising interest rates are

threatening the bottom lines of American investment banks. Grab your coffee and sip on this
week’s business round-up.

— with reporting by Tatira Zwinoira from Harare, Zimbabwe [



Africa

B -

XliGhana: A victim of the war ...

One of West Africa’s largest economies, Ghana is battling a deepening economic crisis,
with its annual inflation rate rising to 27.6% in May, up from 7.5% a year ago. Last
Friday, following days of nationwide protests, the Ghanaian government announced it
would approach the International Monetary Fund for financial support. The Ghanaian
government has blamed the Russian invasion of Ukraine for disrupting global supply
chains and leading to a surge in prices of fuel and food — both of which Ghana imports in
large quantities. And the conflict is certainly contributing to the economic challenges facing
ordinary Ghanaians, said consumer rights activist Kofi Kapito, in a conversation with OZY.

But others believe that the war has compounded a deeper malaise afflicting the nation’s
finances.

The Russia-Ukraine conflict has caused energy and food prices to soar worldwide. But
Zimbabwe's weak currency has made its situation especially problematic. Earlier this
month, the falling Zimbabwean dollar (ZWL) caused its annualized inflation rate to jump
nearly 60 percentage points to 191.6% — the third-highest rate globally.

“Businesses operate on borrowed funds so really with interest rates at 200% it is going to
be difficult to fund their activities,” said Kurai Matsheza, president of the Confederation of
Zimbabwe Industries, the largest business membership organization for manufacturing
firms in the country, in an interview with OZY.

Matsheza noted that, if businesses borrow at 200% interest, ultimately they will transfer
the higher costs to the final consumer. “So really, it's the consumer who is going to suffer.
Some businesses are going to fail to operate, and those who do operate ... will see prices

2



going up.”

Zimbabwe's economy is dependent on agriculture and mining, and on manufacturing firms
that produce critical supplies for those sectors.

X{... Or the next Sri Lanka?

As with economically-troubled Sri Lanka, Ghana's struggles are rooted in deeper structural
problems, according to some analysts. “The deliberate collapse of the banking system and
financial institutions led to massive job cuts, industry losing capital and businesses
dipping,” Ghanaian activist Bernard Momah told OZY. He was referring to Ghana’s 2017-
2020 banking crisis, when several banks struggled to meet the central bank’s minimum
capital requirements. Some banks failed and five were consolidated into one institution.
Many companies failed to secure the capital they needed, triggering job cuts — all before
COVID-19 hit, further decimating the economy. And in 2022, the government has raised
taxes, adding to the pain for ordinary Ghanaians. Ghana's Minister of Information Kojo
Oppong Nkrumah did not respond to requests from OZY for a comment.

X iSanctions relief for Mali

The Economic Community of West African States (ECOWAS) has lifted financial and
economic sanctions on Mali after the country’s military leaders agreed to a two-year
transition of power to democratic rule. “However, the heads of state decided to maintain
individual sanctions, and the suspension of Mali from ECOWAS, until the retum to
constitutional rule,” ECOWAS Commission President Jean-Claude Brou told reporters on
Sunday. Mali’'s May 2021 coup d'état resulted in the deposition of the country’s President

Bah N'daw. ECOWAS imposed an economic embargo on Mali leading to a debt default of
over $300 million. (Source: Reuters)
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Nice (Kicks)

E‘....

Loved by surfers and skateboarders alike, Cariuma is elevating the game by reimagining
the classic sneaker. Just like these skills come (organically) for some, so do these shoes —
made with organic cotton, natural rubber, vegan insoles, and recycled plastics. Practical
and sustainably sourced? Now, that's rad!

Grab them while they’re hot with your exclusive 20% off discount code: OZY20.This special
offer is just for OZY readers.

SHOP NOW

Europe
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HjSanofi support

French healthcare giant Sanofi will provide up to 40 lower-income countries with 30
treatments, on non-profit terms. The support includes a $25 million fund for startup
companies and innovators capable of delivering solutions for sustainable healthcare in
underserved regions, according to the firm. “With critical medicines, relentless drive and
impactful partnerships, we can take our innovation beyond the lab and use it to strengthen
health systems and access to medicines for those most vulnerable communities of



patients,” Sanofi CEO Paul Hudson said on Monday. (Source: Reuters).

X {Preferred pill

It's a case of risk versus reward. Doctors in Australia, Italy and Japan are prescribing
Merck’s COVID-19 pill Molnupiravir more than other antivirals, even though it is less
effective than, for instance, Pfizer's Paxlovid. The reason? It's less risky in terms of
contraindications, according to Australian Medical Association Vice President Dr. Chris
Moy. (Source: The Wall Street Journal).

= iGermany re ady for that tradeoff

Not everyone is on board with Moy's prescription. Germany will promote the use of Pfizer’s
Paxlovid in order to lower the burden of serious COVID-19 infections. “A system involving
family doctors will be prepared to administer this far too rarely-used COVID life saver more
routinely,” Federal Minister of Health Karl Lauterbach said on Twitter. The announcement
comes amid increased intensive care admissions and deaths since late June, driven by
increases in COVID-19 omicron variants that are more infectious. Currently, Pfizer's
antiviral is available only for emergency usage in the U.S. (Source: Reuters)

Americas
- -

=liBanks to lose from interest rate hikes?

American investment banks may lose billions of dollars on loans they promised when
demand was higher, as the credit market cools amid interest rate hikes by the Federal
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Reserve to combat inflation. Since investment banks sell debt securities to institutional
investors to raise money on behalf of companies or individuals at an agreed upon interest
rate, higher rates could bleed these financial institutions. Bank of America, Credit Suisse
and Goldman Sachs are already exposed to such losses, which have increased the risk of
a recession in 2023. (Sources: The Economist, The Wall Street Journal, Bloomberg).

=l Argentina’s new economy minister

Argentine President Alberto Fernandez has chosen Silvina Batakis, a government

official and economist, as his next Minister of Economy. This comes after her
predecessor, Martin Guzman, resigned on Saturday over disagreements within the
country’s ruling party on how to handle high inflation, energy costs and potential debt
defaults. Guzman, the architect of a complex deal with the Intemational Monetary Fund to
replace an earlier, failed program with the global body, was an advocate for a balance
between social spending and managing debts. Batakis is more closely aligned with the
leftist wing within the Peronist party. How she manages the economy will affect more than

just Argentina — a major exporter of wheat, corn and soy in a world facing a food security
crisis. (Source: Reuters).

TAKE OUR QUIZ

WATCH ANDREW ROSS SORKIN

on The Carlos Watson Show!
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“liResilient Indonesia?

Inflation is low. There’s no hint that interest rates will be raised. And the country’s rupiah is
among Asia’s better-performing currencies. Indonesia is outperforming most emerging
economies — and smart policies might be responsible. The country is avoiding too much
dependence on the U.S. dollar, using additional currencies for trade, selling more debt
securities to domestic investors, and creating a local currency market. “Indonesia benefits
as a net commodity exporter ... it is in a very good place to control some of the supply side



inflationary pressures that some of the other economies are grappling with,” said lvan Tan,
an S&P analyst. (Source: Reuters)

HiSingapore dismisses recession talk

On Monday, Singapore’s Finance Minister Lawrence Wong told Parliament that he
expected no recession next year, despite a volatile global market and worsening inflation.
He also ruled out a “stagfiation scenario” — where spiraling inflation combines with high
unemployment and low demand to pummel the economy. Singapore’s govemment has
been forced to increase its social spending to tackle inflation. (Source: Bloomberg).

TAKE OUR QUIZ

Community Corner
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If you had to choose, would you choose a COVID-19 vaccine that is
effective or that is safe?

Share your thoughts with us at OzyCommunity@QOzy.com.

ABOUT OZY

OZY is a diverse, global and forward-looking media and entertainment company focused on “the New
and the Next.” OZY creates space for fresh perspectives, and offers new takes on everything from
news and culture to technology, business, learning and entertainment.

www.ozy.com / #0ZY

Curiosity. Enthusiasm. Action. That's OZY!
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From: Your OZY Daily Dose <admin@ozy.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:08 PM

To: egomez@cityhpil.com

Subject: Economy: Tears for Ghana, Cheers to Indonesia
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Your World.
Bold & Bright

Sponsored by PSR L L R

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
problems. Doctors in Australia and Europe are juggling the quandary between efficacy and
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



All We Think About Is...Going Green

Elc....

Being eco-friendly has never been easier. Say hi to your new favorite sneaker — made

from organic cotton and natural rubber. Stylish, comfortable, timeless, and consciocusly
made. You can't go wrong.

Shop now with code OZY20 to snag 20% OFF your purchase!. This special offer is just for
OZY readers.

LET’S GO GREEN

Africa
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MiGhana: A victim of the war ...

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
large guantities. And the conflict is certainly contributing to the economic challenges facing
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
Zimbabwe’s weak currency has made its situation especially problematic. Earlier this
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

M14... Or the next Sri Lanka?

As with economically-troubled Sri Lanka, Ghana'’s struggles are rooted in deeper structural
problems, according to some analysts. “The deliberate collapse of the banking system and
financial institutions led to massive job cuts, industry losing capital and businesses
dipping,” Ghanaian activist Bernard Mornah told OZY. He was referring to Ghana’s 2017-
2020 banking crisis, when several banks struggied to meet the central bank’s minimum
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

=iSanctions relief for Mali

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
Sunday. Mali's May 2021 coup d'état resulted in the deposition of the country’s President
Bah N'daw. ECOWAS imposed an economic embargo on Mali leading to a debt default of
over $300 million. (Source: Reuters)

Nice (Kicks)

E L b ot . (o ity gt
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
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HiSanofi support

French healthcare giant Sanofi will provide up to 40 lower-income countries with 30
treatments, on non-profit terms. The support includes a $25 million fund for startup
companies and innovators capable of delivering solutions for sustainable healthcare in
underserved regions, according to the firm . “With critical medicines, relentless drive and
impactful partnerships, we can take our innovation beyond the lab and use it to strengthen
health systems and access to medicines for those most vulnerable communities of
patients,” Sanofi CEO Paul Hudson said on Monday. (Source: Reuters).

X iPreferred pill

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

=liGermany ready for that tradeoff

Not everyone is on board with Moy’s prescription. Germany will promote the use of Pfizer’s
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

Ci— -

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

MjArgentina’s new economy minister

Argentine President Alberto Femandez has chosen Silvina Batakis, a government

official and economist, as his next Minister of Economy. This comes after her
predecessor, Martin Guzman, resigned on Saturday over disagreements within the
country’s ruling party on how to handle high inflation, energy costs and potential debt
defaults. Guzman, the architect of a complex deal with the International Monetary Fund to
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

TAKEOURQUIZ

WATCH ANDREW ROSS SORKIN

on The Carlos Watson Show!
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=liResilient Indonesia?

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
an S&P analyst. (Source: Reute rs)

=iSingapore dismisses recession talk

On Monday, Singapore’s Finance Minister Lawrence Wong told Parliament that he
expected no recession next year, despite a volatile global market and worsening inflation.
He also ruled out a “stagflation scenario” — where spiraling inflation combines with high
unemployment and low demand to pummel the economy. Singapore’s government has
been forced to increase its social spending to tackle inflation. (Source: Bloomberg).

- TAKE OUR QUIZ
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If you had to choose, would you choose a COVID-19 vaccine that is
effective or that is safe?

Share your thoughts with us at OzyCommunity@Ozy.com.

ABOUT OZY

QZY is a diverse, global and forward-looking media and entertainment company focused on “the New
and the Next.” OZY creates space for fresh perspectives, and offers new takes on everything from
news and culture to technology, business, learning and entertainment.

www,ozy.com / #0ZY

Curiosity. Enthusiasm. Action. That's OZY!
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From:

Nancy Mcenteedy

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:15 P

To: Hyndman, Amy; Sean Curran

Subject: Re: Well being resources for you!

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you! The group session was incredibly helpful. So nice to have Nate there with us too!

Nancy

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2022, at 8:33 AM, NAM <N, '~

Thank you Amy. I will be there.

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 8:09 AM Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Please come to the police station today from 9a-11a for a group debrief/counseling
session today. No appointment necessary.

HPPD team,

- I'd like to share a list of organizations and resources that will be on-site over the next
- week to assist with incident debriefing. We encourage all sworn officers to take

advantage of at least one of these on-site opfions, but welcome you to attend all.
Peer support is critical to the success of these programs. They are meant to bring you
together in support of each other to discuss, reflect, and counsel.

Northern lllincis Critical Incident Stress Management (NI-CISM) will be on site Friday and
Saturday from 2:00 PM - 10:00 PM for drop-ins. They will be located in the first floor
Police Training Room. We encourage all officers involved in Monday's incident and

. response fo check in and meet with a peer resource as time allows. No advanced

appointment is necessary.



Lake County Family Service will be holding group debriefing sessions in the Police first
floor small conference room Friday at 9:00 AM and 11:00 AM for sworn and civilian staff
wishing to debrief their experience in a group setting with counselor facilitation. No

- advance appointment is necessary. These sessions are open to all. An invitation has
also been extended to our CERT members present for Monday’s incident.

- ATF Peer Responder Program is scheduled to be on-site next week for group sessions
with peer facilitators experienced in crisis incident debriefing. Exact dates and times
are TBD, but multiple sessions will be available. Sessions will take place in the first floor
Police Training Room. | will send out more information once exact details are
confirmed. All sworn officers involved in Monday's incident and response are highly

- encouraged to attend. Arrangements will be made during your scheduled shift to

- allow for attendance. Civilian PD staff are also invited to take part.

- On a personal note, words cannot adequately express how proud we are of the

- service you've done for this community. If you have questions in regards to the listed

resources or wish fo seek other available resources through cur employee assistance
programs, please don't hesitate to reach out to Emily, Aaron, Dr. Plazas or myself,

All the best,

Nick Barnes

© Human Resources Generalist

1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, lllinois 60035

- 847.926.1013 direct

847.433.2940 fax

' nbarnes@cityhpil.com

~ cityhpil.com



Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer

. CERT Coordinator

™ City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122

Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com
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From: Jon Evans 4EGEEEENED

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:18 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: The Highland Park Shooting-a subset of a larger problem
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Madame Mayor:

I grew up in Chicago/Dangerwood (you may know it as Englewood), so | am NOT insensitive to the suffering that the
people of Highland Park are experiencing. Ever since the Death Penalty has been eliminated in the State of Illinois, there
have been those that saw, or see the No Death Penalty statute as Carte Blanche to kill. In many cases, these shootings
and murders have been for mere kicks!

| also was not happy to learn that the boy that was shot by that sniper in Highland Park this Past 4th of July, had his
spinal column severed!

Four Things:

1. The Death Penalty in lllinois needs to be reinstated-yesterday!

2. The method of execution should be by a high explosive device placed in an unmentionable area of the offender's
body!

3. There needs to be a Constitutional Amendment, both nationwide and statewide that would make it a Capital Crime to
cause permanent injury to an innocent person, such as that boy in Highland Park-be it in the course of a robbery, a
burglary, a drive-by shooting, or Murder for Kicks, as was the case with The Highland Park Sniper

4. Child Sex Trafficking should also be made a Capital Crime by Constitutional edict!

Would you like to join me in insisting that the Death Penalty be reinstated?

Jon K. Evans

Sent from Mail for Windows



From: Daniel D. Hoekstra <DDHoekstra@Cretexseals.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Pluta, Rob

Subject: RE: Pro Ring Demo for Highland Park

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.gif; image004.gif, image005.gif;

image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png;
image011.png; image012.jpg; image013,jpg; image014.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Rob,

| first wanted to offer my condolences to you and the city of Highland Park for the tragedy of July 4. Cretex experienced
a similar horrible attack in our hometown of Waukesha with the Christmas parade, so we can empathize with the

heartbreak and pain inflicted upon your community. Highland Park and the victims remain in our thoughts and prayers.

When the time is right, please let me know when you’ve got a manhole project identified, and we’ll set up a date for the
free Pro-Ring demo for you. If you've got any other questions in the meantime, feel free to reach out to me.

You rarely improve quality by cutting costs, but you can often cut costs by improving quality.

Dan Hoekstra | Regional Sales Manager | Cretex Specialty Products | IL M MN ND SD W!
N25 W23790 Commerce Circle, E | Waukesha, Wi 53188
Cellmlainﬁeld, IL 60544 | ddhoekstra@cretexseals.com | www.cretexseals.com

%Cre’rex ¥Cre’rex

Spociatty Product

From: Daniel D. Hoekstra

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 2:46 PM
To: Pluta, Rob <rpluta@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Pro Ring Demo for Highland Park

Rob,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me last week. It was helpful to discuss the benefits of the Pro-
Rings so that you can get an idea of how Pro-Rings are a better alternative to concrete and mortar. Despite

being more expensive than concrete, they’ll save money on installation time, reducing injuries, lasting longer,
and by eliminating infiltration expenses.

IDOT approval here: https://cretexseals.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/1DOT-SP-Pro-Ring.pdf

I've currently got some time available Tues June 21, Wed June 22, Thurs June 23, and Fri June 24 next week for
a demo. The following week on Tues June 28, and Thursday June 30. Please allow me a minimum of 2
business days notice to prepare. We can also look at July if you don’t have anything set for this month.

Please complete the questions below with as much information as you can when you have a location
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determined. Then return to me at your convenience. | have also included some information (further below) on
what to expect with the demo.

I look forward to hearing back from you soon, and do not hesitate to contact me directly with any other
questions that you may have.

City / Agency & Contact: Highland Park

Contact Phone & E-mail: rpluta@cityhpil.com 847 926 1150
Demo Location (address or nearest cross streets):
Is Manhole In Pavement or Turf?

What is Inside and Outside Diameter of Existing Rings or Chimney?

ID? . OD?

What is ID and OD of Existing Manhole Cast Frame? ID oD ?
Shape of Existing Frame (round, square, rectangle?)
What is Approximate Height of Existing Rings or Chimney?

Is Existing Structure Precast, Brick or Other?
Mud/Alignment Ring Present on Manhole Frame, or new frame being used?
Pre-Demo photos taken or available?

Here is what your crew can do the day before the demo. If this prep work is done the setting of the rings and
frame will take less than 15 minutes but allow more for me to explain the process as we go:

Excavate and get the manhole to look like photo #1 in the instructions (page 6 of ProRing brochure). I just ask
that you keep the amount of adjusting to 14” or less. The rings have no stacking limit; however, we will only
have a limited amount with us. After excavation, if the manhole surface is brick or deteriorated concrete then
repair the surface with a non-shrink high strength mortar or cementitious grout to look like photo #5. We will
bring the other materials needed for installing the Pro-Rings (caulk gun, knife, stringline, tape measure, and
wire brush).

You rarely improve quality by cutting costs, but you can often cut costs by improving quality.
Dan Hoekstra | Regional Sales Manager | Cretex Specialty Products | /L M/ MN ND SD W/

N25 W23790 Commerce Circie, E | Waukesha, Wi 53188
Cell _Plainfield, IL 60544 | ddhoekstra@cretexseals.com | www.cretexseals.com

. Yoo
_
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From: Daniel D. Hoekstra

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 11:35 AM
To: Pluta, Rob <rpluta@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Manhole Rings for Highland Park

Rob,

I'll be in Gurnee tomorrow (Thurs June 9) for a lunch meeting, and can stop by in the afternoon if you'd like to chat
briefly and see the Pro-Rings in person. V'll have a stack of Pro-Rings with me for a job we’re doing later in Carol

Stream. Let me know if | should swing by your office on Half Day Rd, or meet you at a local jobsite if that’s more
convenient.



Cretex has been an innovative leader in solving I1&I issues in pipes and manholes since 1981, and our expertise has
proven helpful to a number of Public Works Departments.

What sort of challenges or issues are you having with your current rings that you’d like to address?

Here is our 2022 Pricing structure for the size you requested:

Round PRO-RING™ - 36" O.D. X 24" |.D.

PrO-Ring User Ring Ring
Part Number | NetPrice | Wt. {lbs) | Height
Finish 36-24F-075 $41.18 1.84 3/4"
36-24F-100 $45.63 2.45 1"
36-24F-125 $52.31 3.06 1-1/4"
36-24F-150 $58.99 3.68 1-1/2"
36-24F-175 $63.44 4.29 1-3/4"
36-24F-200 $72.35 4.90 2"
36-24F-225 $79.02 5.51 2-1/4"
36-24F-250 $84.59 6.13 2-1/2"
36-24F-400 $124.66 | 9.80 4"

36-24F-600 $172.52 14.71 6"

Grade 36-24G-200 $72.35 4.90 2"
36-24G-400 $124.66 9.80 4"
36-24G-600 $172.52 14.71 6"

Angle 36-24A-100 $57.88 3.06 1-1/4"
avg

You rarely improve quality by cutting costs, but you can often cut costs by improving quality,

Dan Hoekstra | Regional Sales Manager | Cretex Specialty Products | /L MI MN ND SD W/
N25 W23730 Commerce Circle, E | Waukesha, W153188
Cell . / Plainfield, IL 60544 | ddhoekstra@cretexseals.com | www.cretexseals.com

%Crefex %C{@Tex

Speciaity Products PROING

From: Pluta, Rob <rpluta@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Daniel D. Hoekstra <DDHoekstra@Cretexseals.com>
Subject: RE: Manhole Rings for Highland Park

We typically use the 36”o0d 24”7 id.



Rob Pluta
Sewer Foreman

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

0: 847.926.1150
F: 847.432.9907

rpluta@ecityhpil.com
cityhpil.com
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From: Daniel D. Hoekstra <DDHoekstra@Cretexseals.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 9:27 AM
To: Pluta, Rob <rpluta@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Painter, Bill <bpainter@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Manhole Rings for Highland Park

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE.CITYHPIL.COM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Rob!

Thanks for reaching out. | believe | spoke with one of your associates, Eddie, at the APWA show in Villa Park last month,
and*he had expressed an interest in the Pro-Rings.

The Pro-Rings do not come in sizes down to 15”, but rather in a large variety of popular manhole, catch basin and curb
inlet sizes (round, rectangular, and square) starting with an ID of 24” round and 20” rectangular. Available sizes are
listed on the attachment (final page as you scroll down).

They feature a solid core made from Expanded PolyPropylene (EPP). Because the lightweight Pro-Rings are a solid
design with an exceptional strength to weight ratio, they don’t have any hollow voids that can fill with water, freeze, and
crack when temperatures drop and heavy loads are applied. This ensures they will remain intact, structurally sound,
remain impervious to road salt, not require lining, and prevent infiltration for their design life of 50+ years. Pro-Rings
are generally more expensive than other manhole rings, but their long lifespan, safer & quicker install time, and
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infiltration reduction saves money by not having to be replaced time and time again like other products that tend to fail
prematurely.

Over 160 cities in WI and IL have chosen to replace their failing manhole rings with Pro-Rings. if you’d like to see why,
we can do a free demonstration at one of your upcoming manhole rehab projects this year. Then you can test the Pro-
Rings on your own, and your crew can see the quick and easy install process. How does that sound?

Please let me know the sizes would you typically use (34x24 or 36x24 for example), so | can send you some pricing as
well,

Thanks!

THE CHOICE IS EASY

You rarely improve quality by cutting costs, but you can often cut costs by improving quality.

Dan Hoekstra | Regional Sales Manager | Cretex Specialty Products | /L M MN ND SD W/
N25 W23790 Commerce Circle, E | Waukesha, WI53188
Cminﬁeld, IL 60544 | ddhoekstra@cretexseals.com | www.cretexseals.com

%Cre’rex %Cre‘fex

Speciaty Products PRORING

From: Pluta, Rob <rpluta@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 8:27 AM

To: Daniel D. Hoekstra <DDHoekstra@Cretexseals.com>
Cc: Painter, Bill <bpainter@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Manhole Rings

Good morning Dan,



I am curious of the price of your rounded rings. Also wanted to know if they came in different i.d. sizes. We have meter
pits in our town with ani.d. of 15” doesn’t seem like a popular item.

Thanks,

Rob Pluta
Sewer Foreman

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

0: 847.926.1150
F: 847.432.9907

rpluta@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

00@

CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE

MYWATERUSE CITYHPH COM

& inthe interests of the environment, please print only if necessary and recycle.

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This e-mail and any attachments accompanying this transmission may contain
confidential information that is subject to the terms of the confidentiality agreement between you and Cretex Specialty
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From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:26 PM

To: sjohnson@fbi.gov; gneukirch@cityhpil.com; Media.Chicago@fbi.gov

Cc: ejason@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park

Attachments: image007.gif, image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image011.png;

image012.png; image002.png

Yes, please do. Can vou confirm the times for tomorrow? 10 AM — 5 PM?

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Siobhan Johnson <sjohnson@fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Media.Chicago@fbi.gov

Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida,

It looks as though the plan is still to close the FAC at 5 p.m. tomorrow, so we are working on putting together a
one pager on how to continue accessing all available resources. Once we have it together, can your team post it
to the HP website? We can ask the same of Dist. 113. We'd then plan to post a link to your site from ours.

Sincerely,
Siobhan



From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@citvhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022, 5:05 PM

To: Media.Chicago <Media.Chicago@tbi.gov>

Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@citvhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <cjason@cityhpil com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park

Thank you! We'll add to our comms. Any chance it will be extended into next week? | understand there is a great need.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Media.Chicago@fbi.gov <Media.Chicago@fbi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:55 PM

To: Poorna Randall <prandall@fbi.gov>; Steven Amato <SLAmato@fbi.gov>; Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>;
kwarner@dist113.org; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>;
Media.Chicago@fbi.gov; Amanda Allen <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>; Patrice Heelan <pmheelan@fbi.gov>; Amanda Zarobsky
<ABZARQBSKY@FBL.GOV>; Colleen Ross <carass@fbi.gov>

Subject: Fw: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi all,

We have pushed out the below. The press release online has been amended with the new hours (and the
switch from June to July).

Sincerely,
Sio.

The FBI Chicago Public Affairs Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation-Chicago
2111 W. Roosevelt Rd.

Chicago, lllinois 60608

From: Media.Chicago
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:48 PM



To: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjchnson@fbi.gov>
Subject: Update - FBl Media Advisory - Highland Park

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your kind and considerate coverage of the Family Assistance Center (FAC) this week. As
promised updated information is ready for release is available:

+ The FAC has announced that it will extend operations until at least Saturday. Saturday hours will be 10
a.m. until 5 p.m.

e Members of the public hoping to volunteer at the FAC or donate supplies for victim families can reach
out to HPStrong@dist113.org offering goods or services.

¢ Victims seeking services do not need to provide proof of citizenship to obtain assistance.

Tomorrow morning we will provide an update on additional items from the scene of the incident that are
available for pick-up.

Respectfully,
Sicbhan

The FBI Chicago Public Affairs Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation-Chicago
2111 W. Roosevelt Rd.

Chicago, Illinois 60608



From: ICMA University <icma@icma.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:27 PM

To: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Subject: [WEBINAR] Asking Fire & EMS Chiefs the Right Questions
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Get the inside scoog from a former Fire Chief

View this email in your browser.
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Plan to join us, Wednesday, July 20 at 1:00 PM ET for the webinar: "Asking Fire & EMS Chiefs the
Right Questions” to learn the questions to ask to get the data you need to make informed decisions
around waorkloads for your fire and EMS departments.

in this webinar you wili learn:

« How to know if staff is allocated correctly; and what are real workloads

¢ How to determine the number of firefighters and amount of equipment that is really necessary
« How to deal with low firefighter utilization

» Goal-setting, performance management, and strategies for continuous improvement



About the speaker:
I

] memsmee ) 10M Wieczorek, director, Center for Public Safety Management

Tom is an expert in fire and emergency medical services operations. He has served
as a police officer, fire chief, director of public safety and city manager and is former
Executive Direclor of the Center for Public Safety Excellence (formerly the
Commission on Fire Accredifation International, Inc.).

|
Cost:

ICMA Members: $148
Nonmembers: $248
|

: Register Now

ICMA - International City/County Management
Association =
777 Morth Capitol Street, NE Suite 500

Washington, DC 20002-4201

(202) 962-3680
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From: rcamacho@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:35 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: One more translation

Attachments: image002.png; image006.png; image010.gif, image012.png; image013.png;

image014.png; image015.png; image001.png

You're welcome and no worries, glad to help.
Here you go.

La Ciudad lamenta la pérdida de siete victimas de este tragico tiroteo. Nuestros corazones estan rotos por sus seres
queridos y extendemos nuestras mas sinceras condolencias a sus familiares y amigos.

Que sus recuerdos sean para siempre una bendicion.

Ruby M. Camacho
Executive Assistant

P, City of Highland Park

Lepartment of Communily Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, inois 6oogs

847.926.1854
847.432.0964 fax

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:

https://www.cityhpil.com/government/city_departments/community development/building/index.php

From: Civitello, Amanda

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Camacho, Ruby <rcamacho@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: One more translation

Ah and one more thing omg — thank you SO much:

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
1707 St Johns Avenuc
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.926.1043

cityhpil.com

L f X L

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

El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00 PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park organizara una vigilia en el Ayuntamiento (1707 St.
Johns Avenue) para que la comunidad se reuna y honre la memoria de las victimas del 4 de Julio. Tendremos mas

informacion cuando esté disponible.

Ruby M. Camacho
Executive Assistant

1 City of Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinots 60035

847.926.1854
847.432.0664 fax
rcamacho@ecityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

Effective February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes.

can be viewed at:

https://www.citvhpil.com/government/city departments/community development/building/index.ohp

Codes



From: Civitello, Amanda

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 9:59 AM

To: Camacho, Ruby <rcamacho@cityhpil.com>
Subject: One more translation

Hi Ruby,
Thank you so much for all your help yesterday! Could you do me a big favor and please translate the below? Thanks!

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

1% City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

£ v Ling




From: Renee Bova ey muuysnasmmh

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:46 PM

To: wevans@cityhpil.com; Idelaney@cityhpil.com; bsoldano@cityhpil.com
Subject: HP Israel Punish Civilians

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Israel is killing civilians to punish in outdoor events.

“Mar 29, 2022 — A gunman on a motorcycle opened fire in a crowded city in central Israel late
Tuesday,

gunning down victims as he killed at least five ..."

HP doing it to blame their other residents.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova W '
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@gcityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 11:43 am

Subject: Lake County Police?

Ask the secretary of defense his comments on protecting or punish the police depts.
in Lake County, etc.?
Angry attorneys advise?

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova ’

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 12:30 am

Subject: Lake County Punish Residents?

Beware: HP punish its residents?

As the violence could and should have been prevented was it to punish innocent people
for the sins of Lake Cty residents?



1. The violence to continue as long as other nations enter the country condemning USA
citizens,

stop law enforcement, our movement and expect us to follow, pay, serve them while they
destroy people, our property, religion.

2. Aslong as USA is involved in war with Asia, etc.

3. Medicine is sick, withholding healthcare cause mental iliness, worse...

*4. The largest employer is the military equipped w guns in the Lake County Injustice
system pattern of abuse bring retaliation?

What are US soldiers equipped with?

M1911 pistol, M11 pistol, M590 shotgun, M14 enhanced battle rifle, M16A2
rifle, M240L medium machine gun,

M110 semi-automatic sniper system. M107 long-range sniper rifle.

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; [delaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@(cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 3:57 pm

Subject: Preventable

Ask Mr. Crimo who his employees were and where they live?
They may live and work in HP.
His business began nearly 2 decades ago, were his employees’ illegal immigrants at the time.
He wasn't aware those employees reported suspicious behavior and the
police w attorney advise ignored knowing the problem would get bigger.

HP signs:
Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite do nothing),
Citizenship, (opposite immigration eliminate USA citizens),

. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (support other nations),

Be honest (opposite arrest people for crimes they don't commit),
Respect,

Care (opposite do nothing)

DA WN S

Democrats are doing the opposite.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova < NGGGnu_b

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>

2



Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 1:24 pm
Subject: Violence to Cause USA Citizens to Surrender to Other Nations

Violence causing USA citizens numb to surrender to opposing country, customs, religion...

-----0Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@gcityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <Idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaredo@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 8:20 pm

Subject: HP Incident was Preventable

HP had full knowledge of the father his business (money) and son offender.

The tragedy was preventable and should have been.
July 5, 2022 News mentioned Chgo mayor w HP mayor
stand together indicating violence has no boundaries.

Threats? Schools, hospitals in Lake County?

HP signs:

1. Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite, do nothing)
2. Citizenship, (opposite, immigration eliminate USA citizens)

3. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (opposite, support other nations)
4. Etc....

Democrats are doing the opposite. Nothing.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova _ :

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1:28 pm

Subject: Schools at Risk ???

Privileged and Confidential

HP, Highwood, Deerfield Schools..... at risk?

Mr. Crimo convenience store conveniently located near Braeside school and his child gets
charged.

HP is part of the problem.



Self-defense, if you see something, say something.

-—---Original Message-----

From: Renee Bov _

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

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 11:24 pm

Subject: Premeditated - Retalliation???

HP has many schools and blame the abused children victims for its problems.

This seems to be a democrat pattern blame children to surrender to violence.
Highland Park is ignoring the signs displayed in the community,
“responsibility,” don't blame others,...” the signs likely were placed in the city due to history of
lawlessness
and reports from its friends caring for the victims.

The city is aware of all the residents in its area and probably nearby suburbs as well as

HP Chase bank and Fire Dept. serves HP and Highwood, especially the businesses near
schools.

Mr. Crimos’ convenient store w employees that reside in HP reported to police any unusual
behavior in the store.

Mr. Crimo was a mayoral candidate likely to know who his support system the persons voting
for him are. Retaliation????

Note: Ivoted for the current mayor.

The “"Do Nothing” bench at the veteran’s memorial is democrat policy.

Democrats illegal policies, Blame children a pattern of abuse to surrender to violence,
worse,

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova .

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

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 10:52 am

Subject: Hire/House Mother F__k_rs

HP gave father Crimo a business license and allowed him to run for mayor likely to spy
on his voters (supporters)

many, many years ago to monitor his family w the intention of blaming his son.
The city certainly is permitting more mother f__k_rs to house in HP for more



violence blame children and prejudice.

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

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 8:28 am

Subject: HP Blame the Children

HP pattern of abuse. Religiously Observant Community, Irresponsible.
Bible: Deuteronomy ‘Get away w crime,

HP lie in wait til the children reach the age of majority and blame the children the next
generation, stopped.

The fathers (mother f__k_rs) are the problem and get away the children get the blame, guilt trip
to surrender.

Ex: "Feb 9, 2018 — Carly Rousso, who was 18 when she killed a young girl after "huffing" a
cleaning product behind the wheel,"

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bov
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <Idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge @cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:25 am

Subject: Italians Get Lawsuits

Italians get lawsuits.

HP was aware of Crimo for 12+ yrs criminal behavior and they arrested me for taking a tennis
lesson.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bov

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@gityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@gcityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:51 pm

Subject: Do Nothing

If Crimo? (suspect father) was HP mayor running mate, the city was certainly aware of the
problems as

Crimos employees certainly knew and reported the suspicious behavior.

5



The city protected those employees as they live in HP,
The city bench “Do Nothing” is what HP gov't is doing.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova%
To: wevans@gcityhpil.com <wevans yhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1:02 pm

Subject: HP Gatherings

Gatherings in HP:

Due to Lake County hospitalS and its' Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other
problems below

it can only expect problems therefore it should Not have public gatherings.

“Nov 4, 2018 — An Itasca man drowned and an Elgin woman remains missing after
being swept away

while swimming with a group at Park Avenue Beach Sunday.”

The sick victims have more knowledge than the lvy League attorney's.

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
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edbristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:58 pm

Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk

Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders,
home wreckers,

opposition and other violence against USA citizens.

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained:
“A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn't just an eyesore. It could be a serious health
hazard!
A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home’s curb appeal: It could very well kill
you too.”

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova A

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; [delaney@cityhpil.com <Idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>

6



Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:37 am
Subject: Change: 911

The system that caused the NY 911 tragedy is likely involved w USA continued violence
recruiting others.

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

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:10 am

Subject: Change: Go to the Dogs

Irresponsible Blame Innocent Children ADHD run away to military Not making their own
decisions.

Sex offenders want followers (go to the dogs, etc.) mother raped violated repeatedly

her children misdiagnose w ADHD to run away to military, surrender life to stranger danger to
blame others.

Phrase "go to the dogs” “to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined : to change to a much
worse condition”

Prisoners have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorneys.
Offenders being released from prisons to work both ways? Beware.

Immigration to fight w USA citizens and overseas surrender to MEast takes control?

Correct Mistakes, Stop MBG, give mother (me) my children.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@gcityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 9:52 pm

Subject: Beware - Offenders Demand Payment

Democrats illegal policies entrap USA citizens to pay violence.

HP organization arresting USA citizens for crimes we don't commit wants a commitment.
Entrap anger (accidents, violate privacy, smash/grab...) to pay the violence,
Police are to protect the violence and USA citizens pay the violent offenders.

Crime and stalking allowed to resident’s intent to cause anger crybabies to make false charges
of prejudice to pay violence.

“a person or thing that offends, does something wrong, or causes problems.”
7



"a person who commits an illegal act.”

A pattern of abuse spread to Lake County “wealthy North Shore suburbs of Chicago”
No Traffic Stops,

No house calls for domestic violence...

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <Idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:09 pm

Subject: Accidents, No Accident

Accidents are no accident; police take report and blame me.

Police aid and abet a dangerous crime against mother to entrap the children to stranger
danger, bugs, worse.
Religiously observant communities’ separate children are physical and mental abuse.

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police take
report and blame me.

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me?

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the angry
person is doing it.

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and
residences.

They must have No contact w my children.

Do these police taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a family
connection w father MBG?

Are the police (MBG's contacts in the police dept.) trying to entrap me to confess to their and
other crimes against me (Italians)?
Do the police know of more accidents against me?

Democrats illegal policies result no jobs, entrap accidents to disability to get paid rent.

Choose your battles, leave mother and children alone the city is part of the problem, protecting
violence against us.



If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unauthorized forwarding, printing,
copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited.

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The information contained in
this message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or non-public information under international, federal, or state

laws. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



From: Matthew Masterson <mmasterson@wttw.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:46 PM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Mass shooting response training
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

My name is Matt Masterson, I'm a reporter with WTTW News in Chicago. I'm reaching out because I'm looking
into a possible story about mass shooting response training. | wanted to know what sort of training your
department does to respond to incidents like what happened at the Highland Park parade this week.

Do officers undergo regular training on this? If so, can you tell me what that entails and how often they undergo
that type of training?

Thanks so much,
Matt

This message is for the named recipient only and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the
message and any attachments. Thank you.




From: HR@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:48 PM

To:

Cc: mhernandez@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Food

Attachments: image001.png; image007.gif; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png;

image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image002.png

Good afternoon Emma,

Thank you so much for your kind offer — it is greatly appreciated. I have added vour name to our list of offers for future
food donations.

In the meantime, if you are looking for other ways to donate, please consider the July 4th Highland Park Shooting
Response Fund. All contributions to the Response Fund will go directly to victims and survivors or the organizations that
support them.

I have included a link if vou choose to go this route: https:/www.hpcfil org/julv-4th-highland-park-shooting-responsec-
fund/

Thank you and be safe,

Aaron C. Smith
Human Rescurces Specialist
He / Him/ His

@ City of Highland Park
1707 St Johus Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1007 direct
847.433.2040 fax

asmith@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Hernandez, Meriyen

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Emma Russe! i G
Cc: HR <HR@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Food

Emma,



Thank you so much for your kind words and generosity. Right now, we're inundated with foad, but I've copied Human Resources with
your contact information. Human Resocurces is keeping a list and will reach out should ongoing needs arise.

Thank you!

Best Regards,
Meriyen Hernandez
Executive Assistant

iﬁz City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
1lighland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1064 Direct
847.433.3110 Office
847.432.0699 Fax

mbernandez@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

£ Lv Lin)

From: Emma Russel

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:15 PM
To: Fire <Fire@cityhpil.com>; Police <Police@cityhpil.com>
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Highland Park Heroes,

I am a Highwood resident with a broken heart from the recent tragedy. 1 would love to do something to lift the
spirits of the hard workers in your departments. Would snacks, sodas, meals, desserts, or something else I
haven't thought of be well received by your staff? Are you inundated with donations from like minded

people? If the treats would be helpful now, please let me know your preferences and how many people I should
account for. If you are filled to the brim with donations, please let me know a time of year when you may need
arestock. I am deeply appreciative of the bravery and action everyone took during this devastating week.

Sincerely,
Emma Russell



From: Renee Bova <iEGGGG——_-

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:50 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; jdotson@cityhpil.com; ehallett@cityhpil.com;
nrotering @cityhpil.com

Subject: Punish Civilians

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

From: Renee Bova _

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@gcityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 11:44 am

Subject: Lake County Police

Ask the secretary of defense his comments on protecting or punish the police
depts. in Lake County, etc.?
Angry attorneys advise?

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 10:51 am

Subject: HP Opposite

The Goldberg television show is a good role model for mothers.
Why is HP doing the opposite separate children destroy them and mother.
(opposite, mother F__k_rs)

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova < iiiiunuusummmmn

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 12:35 am

Subject: Lake County Punish Residents?



Beware; Lake County punish its residents?

As the violence could and should have been prevented was it to punish innocent people for
the sins of HP residents?

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

3. Medicine is sick, withholding healthcare cause mental illness, worse...

*4.  The largest employer is the military equipped w guns in the Lake County Injustice
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

From: Renee Bova <o i

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 4:02 pm

Subject: Preventable

Ask Mr. Crimo who his employees were and where they live?
They may live and work in HP.
His business began nearly 2 decades ago, were his employees’ illegal immigrants at the time?
He wasn’t aware those employees reported suspicious behavior and the
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
Care (opposite do nothing),
Respect,

Be honest (opposite, arrest people for crimes they don't commit)

OoswN 3

Democrats are doing the opposite.



From: Renee Bova
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 11:35 pm
Subject: Premeditated/Retaliation?

Democrats Not Done Slandering Italians?

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee BOVM
To: gneukirch@citynipil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;

ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 11:18 pm
Subject: Premeditated/Retaliation?

The lawless (misery loves company) shift blame premeditated:
Slander Columbus (Columbo),

HP tragedy, Crimo to worsen w retaliation?
The pope to wed.

Subject: HP Incident
HP had full knowledge of the father, his business (money) and son offender.

The tragedy was preventable and should have been.

July 5, 2022 News mentioned Chgo mayor w HP mayor
stand together indicating violence has no boundaries.

Threats? Schools, Hospitals in Lake County? New Series, "Medicine is Sick," withhold
cure blame Columbus?

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
4. Etc...

Democrats are doing the opposite. Nothing.

From: Renee Bova ] i
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

3



Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1:36 pm
Subject: Schools at Risk?7??

Privileged and Confidential

HP, Highwood, Deerfield Schools..... at risk?

Mr. Crimo convenience store conveniently located near Braeside school and his child gets
charged.
No coincidence.

Self-defense, if you see something, say something.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova ”
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukir cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;

ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 11:32 pm
Subject: Premeditated - Retaliation???

HP has many schools and blame the abused children victims for its problems.

This seems to be a democrat pattern blame children to surrender to violence.
Highland Park is ignoring the signs displayed in the community,

“responsibility,” don’t blame others,..." the signs likely were placed in the city due to history of
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

The “Do Nothing” bench at the veteran’s memorial is democrat policy.

Democrats illegal policies, Blame children a pattern of abuse to surrender to violence,
worse.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bovm
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;

ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:26 am
Subject: Incompetent



Italians get lawsuits,

HP was aware of Crimo for 12+ yrs criminal behavior and they arrested me for taking a tennis
lesson.

----- Original Message----

From: Renee Bova

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:52 pm

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
The city bench “Do Nothing" is what HP gov't is doing.

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

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1:03 pm

Subject: HP Gatherings

Gatherings in HP:

Due to Lake County hospital$ and its' Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other
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

The sick victims have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorney's.

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

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:59 pm

Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk

Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders, home
wreckers, '

opposition and other violence against USA citizens.

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained:



"A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn't just an eyesore. It could be a serious health
hazard!

A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home's curb appeal: It could very well kill
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

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:38 am

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

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:11 am

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

Phrase “go to the dogs” “to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined : to change to a much
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

From: Renee Bova ,

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



HP organization arresting USA citizens for crimes we don’t commit wants a commitment.
Entrap anger (accidents, violate privacy, smash/grab...) to pay the violence.
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
“a person who commits an illegal act.”
A pattern of abuse spread to Lake County "wealthy North Shore suburbs of Chicago”
No Traffic Stops,

No house calls for domestic violence...

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova iz

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:11 pm

Subject: Fwd: Accidents, No Accident

Accidents are no accident; police take report and blame me,

Police aid and abet a dangerous crime against mother to entrap the children to stranger
danger, bugs, worse.

Religiously observant communities’ separate children are physical and mental abuse.

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police
take report and blame me.

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me?

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the
angry person is doing it.

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and
residences.

They must have No contact w my children.

Do these police taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a
family connection w father MBG?

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
uniawful.



From: Roger Caldwell <RCaldwel@chicagobotanic.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Cary Lewandowski; ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Chicago Botanic Garden Free Evenings
[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Hello Chiefs,

| just wanted to give you both a heads-up that the Botanic Garden will be continuing to offer free admission and parking
after 3PM through Sunday as a show of support for those who experienced trauma in our community this past week.
With the nice weather this weekend, it could be quite busy here, so | just wanted you to be aware in case there are
spikes in traffic or emergency calls, particularly in the 3:00 PM and 4:00 PM hours. Hopefully all goes well and this is the
last you hear of it. Thanks and | hope you have a safe and calm weekend.

Roger Caldwell
Manager of Security
Chicago Botanic Garden
(847) 835-6812



From: ALAN FREEDMANGENIGGTSEIENND

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:54 PM
To: Lou Jogmen

Subject: Hi Lou

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Lou, 1, like every in our community appreciate the difficult job you and your officers are doing with this
tragedy.

I also know as a clinical psychologist some of your officers will likely be more adversely affected than others.
I’m available to talk with you and/or any officer if they need a session ( gratis of course) to debrief about the
tragedy. And, if you have any concerns about any officer’s well-being, please feel free to contact me including
yourself as you carry a heavy load. I'm here if needed.

All three of my kids grew up in HP/attended HPHS ( 2 knew who the shooter is) and have been quite affected
and the camp director from Camp Kawaga in Minocqua, Wi wrote all the parents today who have kids there (
me included) about how the campers are coping 300 miles away from their families.

Best Regards, Alan Friedman

Alan F. Friedman, Ph.D.
Licensed Clinical Psychologist
Associate Professor,

Feinberg School of Medicine
Northwestern Universily
Chicago, IL

c

0: 312/368-4515

f: 312/419-9406



From: Darryl A. Goldberg”<dgoldberg@goldbergdefense.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:54 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: FOIA with Rider HP.pdf
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Freedom of Information Officer
City of Highland Park/Highland Park Police Department

(via email: police@cityhpil.com)
Re: Illinois Freedom of Information Act Request

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, S ILCS 140, I am requesting an opportunity to inspect or
obtain copies of public records regarding any and all incident reports, police reports, supplemental reports,
contact cards, citations, notifications, correspondence, emails, communications, radio dispatch audio and
communication logs, notes of any kind, memorandum, video/photographs/body worn camera footage (“BWC”),
police squad car audio/video footage (inside and out), communications with the Illinois State Police or other
law enforcement agencies and information of any kind related to any contact, investigation, detention, arrest,
community caretaking function,or Firearms Restraining Order Act or "red flag law" notifications, of any kind
related to “Robert E. Crimo III” d.o.b. 9/20/2000, and “Robert Crimo” from January 1, 2014 to July 3, 2022.
Also please include ESI for the search terms “Crimo” and “Pesina”.

I understand that the Act permits a public body to charge a reasonable copying fee not to exceed the actual cost
of reproduction and not including the costs of any search or review of the records. 5 ILCS 140/6. However, the
law allows you to impose a waiver or reduction of fees when information is sought in the public interest, as is
the case for this request and I am seeking a waiver in this case.

I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required by the Act 5 ILCS 140(3)
and T would prefer the information sent via email to this address.. Thank you for your consideration and prompt
attention in responding to this request.

I have also attached the same information using your published form with an attached rider.
Very truly yours,

Darryl A. Goldberg

Law Offices of Darryl A. Goldberg
33 N. Dearborn Street, Suite 1830
Chicago, Illinois 60602
773.793.3196

www. goldbergdefense.com




CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK
POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, lllinois 60035
847-926-1087 (phone)
847-432-7706 (facsimile)
police@cityhpil.com

1. Request for Record

| request the following public records of the City: inspect copy certify
Records Requested: X X
See attached Rider.
2. Requestor:
A.  Name of Requestor: Darryl A. Goldberg
B. Name of person for whom records are being requested (if not Requestor)
C. Address for Responses, Decisions, and Communications:
Darryl A. Goldberg, Law Offices of Darryl A. Goldberg, 33 N. Dearborn Street, Suite 1830, Chicago,
IL 60602; dgoldberg@goldbergdefense.com
D. Telephone Number of Requestor:
Day: 312.300.4786 Evening: 312-300-4786
E. E-Mail Address: dgoldberg@goldbergdefense.com

3. Request for Mail

I request that the City mail copies of the requested public records to me at the address set
forth in Section 5 below. | hereby agree to pay the actual postage for mailing before
records will be mailed. It would be unduly burdensome for me to pick up the requested
records at the Police Department because:

1 do not request mail delivery of any of the requested public records.

TO BE COMPLETED UPON RECEIPT OF RECORDS

Signature of Requestor upon receipt of requested records date



4. Agreement for Pay Fees:

a. Unless | have requested and received a waiver under Subsection B of this Section, | will

pay the following fees for the public records copied or certified at my request:
1. Copies—8 ¥2x 11 or 8 ¥2 x 14, Back and White

First 50 pages Free
Additional pages $0.15 per page
2. Other types of records with set fees The rate set forth in the
Annual Fee Resolution
3. Certification $1.00 per record, plus copy costs

| agree that | will pay the actual chares that the City incurs in connection with the copying
services, and that the fees stated in items 1 and 2 above will not apply, if; (i) the City must
use an outside vendor to copy a public record that is not 8 /2 x 11 or 8 %2 x 14, Black and
White; or (ii) the requested records are of a type not listed above. | further agree that the
fees stated in item 1 and 2 above will not apply if the fee for the requested record is
otherwise fixed by statute. If the requested records are produced on an electronic medium,
| agree to pay the actual cost of purchasing the medium.

. | request a waiver of the fees set forth in Subsection A above, and in support of my request

I hereby certify that | will gain no significant personal or commercial benefits from the public
record herein requested and that my principle purpose in making this request is to benefit
the general public by disseminating information concerning health, safety, welfare or legal

rights of the general public in the following specific manner:
Public Interest Waiver Requested

5. Purpose for Request

Please check Yes or No for each of the following questions: Yes
A.

B. I am, or represent, news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic

C.

D.

E.

Bl

| am requesting the public records identified in Section 1 above
to use the records, or information derived therein, for sale, resale,
solicitation or advertisement for sales or service.

organization.

The principle purpose of this Request for Public Records is to access
and disseminate information concerning news and current or passing
events.

The principle purpose of this Request for Public Records is for articles
of opinion or features of interest to the public.

The principle purpose of this Request for Public Records is academic, x
scientific, or public research or education.

|
| [

E

Pursuant to Section 3.1(c) of the Freedom of Information Act, it is a violation of the Act for a
person to knowingly obtain a public record for a commercial purpose without disclosing that
it is for a commercial purpose.

6. S

By signing this Request | acknowledge and represent that | have reviewed, and that | understand,

ignature of Requestor

the City of Highland Park Rules and Regulations for Implementation of the lllinois Freedom of
Information Act and that all of the information provided in support of this request is true and
accurate:

Darryl A. Goldberg S st 718122

Digitally signed by Darryl A. Goldberg

s
Dale: 2022 07,06 12:42:91 0500

Signature of Requestor date




RIDER

Dear Freedom of Information Officer
City of Highland Park/Highland Park Police Department

(via email: police@cityhpil.com)
Re: Hlinois Freedom of Information Act Request

Under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, | am requesting an opportunity to
inspect or obtain copies of public records regarding any and all incident reports, police reports,
supplemental reports, contact cards, citations, notifications, correspondence, emails,
communications, radio dispatch audio and communication logs, notes of any kind, memorandum,
video/photographs/body worn camera footage (“BWC”), police squad car audio/video footage (inside
and out), communications with the lllinois State Police or other law enforcement agencies and
information of any kind related to any contact, investigation, detention, arrest, community caretaking
function, or Firearms Restraining Order Act or "red flag law” notifications, of any kind related to
“Robert E. Crimo HI” d.o.b. 9/20/2000, and “Robert Crimo” from January 1, 2014 to July 3, 2022.
Also please include ESI for the search terms “Crimo” and “Pesina”.

| understand that the Act permits a public body to charge a reasonable copying fee not to exceed the
actual cost of reproduction and not including the costs of any search or review of the records. 5
ILCS 140/6. However, the law allows you to impose a waiver or reduction of fees when information
is sought in the public interest, as is the case for this request and | am seeking a waiver in this case.
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